STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA February 14, 1985 P.0. CRAWER DD

GOVERNOR

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO B8210
(5051 748-1283

Wayne Moore
403 N. Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Clark
#1-G-11-26-28

Gentlemen:

The above captioned well completed as an oil well is a standard
location but completed as a gas well it will be a non-standard
location.

For a gas well you will need 160 acre dedication and well located
660' fram outer boundaries and 330" from inner boundaries, to be
a standard location.

Your well, located 1650' from the north line and 2310' from the
east line, is now a non-standard location.

You will need to request a non-standard location approval from the
Santa Fe office before an allowable can be approved.

Sincerely,

Retner® e T

ILes A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mim



